From: AUDU, Musa Idowu [mailto:musaau@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, November 25, 2021 2:46 PM

To: asif@ctc.org.pk

Cc: ABRO, Zafarullah; HASSANI, Shahzaman Hassani; 'Mohammad Usman Khan'; 'Naila Nizam'; BUGTI,
Muhammad Anwar; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah

Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: UCPOs Absent from Morning and Evening Meeting

Thanks Asif,
| concur with the PPEOs recommendations
Thanks

Dr Musa

From: asif@ctc.org.pk <asif@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Thursday, November 25, 2021 2:22 PM

To: AUDU, Musa ldowu <musaau@who.int>

Cc: ABRO, Zafarullah <abroz@who.int>; HASSANI, Shahzaman Hassani <hassanis@who.int>;
'Mohammad Usman Khan' <m.usman@ctc.org.pk>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; BUGTI,
Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: UCPOs Absent from Morning and Evening Meeting

Dear Dr. Musa,

With reference to PPEO Dr. Anwar’s remarks in appended email, your kind feedback/approval
is requested for our onward proceeding.

Regards,

Asif Khan | Regional Coordinator - PTPP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Balochistan

www.ctc.org.pk

From: BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, November 25, 2021 2:09 PM

To: asif@ctc.org.pk

Cc: ABRO, Zafarullah <abroz@who.int>; AUDU, Musa Idowu <musaau@who.int>;
ghanibugti@yahoo.com; jahangirbugtil234@gmail.com; Mohammad Usman Khan
<m.usman@ctc.org.pk>; Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: UCPOs Absent from Morning and Evening Meeting

Dear Asif
Please go ahead and process according to SOP.

Regards
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Sent from my iPhone

On 25-Nov-2021, at 1:01 PM, asif@ctc.org.pk wrote:

Dear Dr. Anwar Sb,
With reference to the following email, your kind feedback is requested.

Regards,

Asif Khan | Regional Coordinator - PTPP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Balochistan

www.cte.org.pk

From: asif@ctc.org.pk <asif@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 10:45 AM

To: 'BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar' <bugtim@who.int>; 'ABRO, Zafarullah' <abroz@who.int>

Cc: 'AUDU, Musa Idowu' <musaau@who.int>; 'ghanibugti@yahoo.com' <ghanibugti@yahoo.com>;
'lahangirbugtil234@gmail.com' <jahangirbugtil234@gmail.com>; 'Mohammad Usman Khan'
<m.usman@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: RE: UCPOs Absent from Morning and Evening Meeting

Dear Dr. Awar Sb,

With reference to the following email, it is suggested to issue show cause letters to UCPOs Mr.
Aamir (Sui-1) and Mr. Rahim u Din (Sui-2) for their nonseriousness & casual attitude toward
their job responsibilities.

Please share your kind feedback for our onward proceeding.

Regards,

Asif Khan | Regional Coordinator - PTPP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Balochistan

www.ctc.org.pk

From: BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021 1:41 PM

To: ABRO, Zafarullah <abroz@who.int>; asif@ctc.org.pk

Cc: AUDU, Musa Idowu <musaau@who.int>; ghanibugti@yahoo.com; jahangirbugtil234@gmail.com
Subject: UCPOs Absent from Morning and Evening Meeting

Dear Dr.Zafar/ Asif
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As | am monitoring MR Campaign in Dera Bugti. On first day | attended morning meeting and MCH
center Sui. UCPO Mr. Aamir ( Sui 1) and Raheem-ul-Din ( Sui 2) were absent from morning meeting and
both of them found inactive during field. Teams were working without micro-plan it seems that no
proper precampaign activity conducted during precampaign.

Secondly | attended evening meeting at DC office Dera Bugti which was chaired by Assistant
commissioner and DHO. All the UC in charges were present in meeting but our concerned UCPOs Mr.
Gul Muhammad ( UCPO Saah off) and Muhammad Raheem ( UC Lope) were also absent from the
meeting. Please investigate the matter and take appropriate action against them.

Regards.

Dr.Muhammad Anwar Bugti

NPO(PPEO Baluchistan)

Pakistan | EMRO | Email : bugtim@who.int
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